

STEPHANIE FULK

LITIGATION LEGAL ASSISTANT
503.595.5300 | stephanie.fulk@klarquist.com



OVERVIEW

Stephanie is a litigation legal assistant with over 25 years of experience. She plays a crucial role in supporting attorneys during the various stages of litigation. Her responsibilities include conducting legal research, organizing and analyzing case information, and assisting in the preparation of legal documents such as pleadings and motions.

Prior to joining Klarquist, Stephanie worked as a legal assistant and paralegal in both transactional and litigation fields in regional and national law firms.

Stephanie joined the firm as a Litigation Legal Assistant in 2019.

EDUCATION



PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

- ▶ Engelman Berger, P.C. | Paralegal, 2018 – 2019 | Phoenix, AZ
- ▶ Sussman Shank, LLP | Legal Assistant, 2016 – 2018 | Portland, OR
- ▶ Moyes, Sellers & Hendricks | Paralegal, 2012 – 2016 | Phoenix, AZ
- ▶ Fennemore Craig, P.C. | Paralegal, 2007 – 2012 | Phoenix, AZ
- ▶ Quarles & Brady LLP | Legal Assistant/Paralegal, 2002 – 2007 | Phoenix, AZ